Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

March, 2019

Board Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
March, 2019 Regular Meeting
March 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the February 27, 2019 Board Meeting.
Ongoing Business

YMCA Expansion Project: The renovations are pretty much complete. The
library’s parking lot is clear of construction materials. Teresa said that she plans
to have that last row of parking spaces swept and striped before the YMCA re-
opening reception in early April.

Mental Health First Aid Training Grant: the library is sharing the information about
the April 18th training opportunity with local organizations and agencies. The
library manages the sign-ups and is taking registration through March 28.

Strategic Plan Update: The library's new website is up and running. We are
replacing the old logo with the new one as we find it. Staff will have an
opportunity to purchase apparel with the new logo. Lion's Den will also print
the logo on two metal signs, one for the fencing around the HVAC area and
one to post next to the front doors. The library will host five programs on various
topics in April and May, and in May will host an exhibit on Minerva schools from
the Historical Society. Jennifer Bates has set up a library account with the
Hootsuite website to allow us to manage Facebook and Instagram from one
place rather than logging into each social media platform; commentis can also
be monitored and responded to from within Hootsuite. We are working up a
posting schedule so that the library will post to social media most days of the
week.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for February, 2019.

PLF Distribution: The February PLF receipts are $45,320, just under the $45,458
received last March. The amount received from Carroll County was $400 short to
account for the $400 overpayment from that county last month. At the state
level the PLF receipts were up 1.1% over last March. In this first quarter the library
has received 24,45% of its estimated total for 2019.

Agenda 03/26/2019 TD 1



2019 Net Operating Position

February Revenue = $70,182 Year to Date Revenue = $124,671
February Expenses = $62,031 Year to Date Expenses = $114,830
Difference = $ 8,151 Net Position $ 9,841

Unique Management: Unigue Management’s February invoice was $98.45 for
11 placements.

Overdue Fine Revenve: the library currently charges 10 cents a day for most
overdue materials; the overdue fines on videogames and framed art are 50
cenfs a day. Fines on DVDs were reduced from 50 cents a day to 10 cents
beginning in January, 2016. Patrons may renew online or by calling library, and
the library has had automatic of eligible materials since May, 2017. The decline
in fine revenue shown below reflects both the changes by the library in fees and
renewals, and reductions in the number of items patrons check out.

Overdue Fines Collected % of Total Revenue
2013 $14,059 1.9%
2014 $12,733 1.9%
2015 $12,589 1.7%
2016 $ 8.547 1.2%
2017 $ 5,201 0.7%
2018 $ 2,714 0.3%

New Business

2018 Annual Report: the draft annual report for last year is included in the Board
Packet. Review of the report was tabled at the last meeting in order to allow
more Trustees to discuss it this month.

Approve Resolution 19-03-01: to approve the 2018 Annual Report as submitted.

Property and Liability Insurance: The library’s insurance is with the Ohio Plan Risk
Management, Inc., a company that provides insurance to public entities
throughout Ohio. Our local broker is Whitaker-Myers in Wooster, The library
provides an updated replacement cost of library materials every year, and
Whitaker-Myers recalculates the building property value each year as well. The
library does receive an Advantage Credit each year based on loss ratios and
risk management practices. This year's discount is $684. This vear's renewal cost
is $8,274, a reduction of $62 from last year’s renewal rate. The reduction is due
to an increase in the Advantage Credit which increased because the library is
now moving out of the shadow of those high claim years.

Agenda 03/26/2019TD 2



Approve Resolution 19-03-02: to accept the renewal of the library’s property
and liability insurance with Ohio Plan Risk Management, Inc.

Delivery Contract: The State Library of Ohio negotiates a contract with a private
vendor for delivery to all libraries in Ohio that wish to participate in the statewide
delivery program. For example, this service is how materials are shared among
the 93 libraries that are members of the SEO consortium, as well as how materials
are shared between the academic libraries in the Ohiolink system. The cost to
an individual library is based on the number of delivery days each week (from
one to five days) the library uses, not the number of items or packages sent or
received. Libraries are expected to take delivery frequently enough to make
their daily shipments a reasonable size. Minerva moves enough material that
we have five-day-a-week delivery. The library renews this contract annually in
January with the State Library of Ohio; the price has stayed the same for the
past three contract years.

Approve Resolution 19-03-03: to accept the Statewide Delivery Service contract
for July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 at a cost of $8,023.47.

Information

Videogame Circuit: for several years the library has subscribed to a rotating
videogame collection from the Northeast Ohio Regional Library System (NEO-
RLS). This was a once-popular service that now is used by only Minerva and two
other libraries. NEQ is discontinuing the service this spring and will donate its
collection of videogames to the three remaining subscriber libraries. We have
received the first additional shipments of games and have added them to
collection. In the past the library only circulated videogames to local patrons
and did allow those games to be requested by patrons of other libraries. Since
these games now owned by the Minerva, and we have many more of them, we
have made that collection available to requests from other SEQ libraries.

Dolly Parton Imagination Library: Stark County District Library is planning to begin
this program which allows parents to sign-up children aged 0-5 years to receive
one book a month by mail at a cost of $25 per year per child. SCDL has asked
the other six libraries in Stark County if they would like to participate as well with
SCDL handling the administration county-wide and the each library responsible
for its own local registrations and for funding the annual cost for their own
patrons. The library Directors will meet on April 4 at SCDL to discuss this project.

Next State Budget. The Governor has sent his budget proposal to the legislature.
It includes funding the PLF at 1.68% of the General Revenue Fund which is the
formula in the current budget. The PLFis funded at 1.66% in permanent law so
it's good see the Governor's support for maintaining that small increase. The
budget proposal also includes the creation of the Ohio Books from Birth

Agenda 03/26/2019TD 3



Foundation to help fund distribution of one book at month to children in Ohio
from birth until five years of age. The Foundation is intended to support the
implementing the Dolly Parton Imagination Library program throughout the
state.

Census Hiring: The Census Bureau will hold a hiring workshop at the library on
April 9 to help people apply. The library will provide laptops to connect to the
wifi network and space in the Community Meeting Room. The library will
publicize this event through its normal channels.

Comrrespondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: The February door count was up 6.8% over last February, and
we're now up 7.8% for the year. In-house circulation (checkouts and renewals
of physical materials} was down 6.7% and total circulation {in-house circ + loans
to other libraries + downloadable content) was down 5.7%.

Accept Gifts

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $100.03
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $100.03
In-kind Gifts

ANONYMous 18 hardcovers; 17 trade

paperbacks; 5 mass market
paperbacks; 2 DVDs; 1 book
with CD

Richard and Ann Myers 1 hardcover book

Agenda 03/26/2019 TD



Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 24, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room. The Board will meet as the Records
Commission immediately prior to the regular Board meeting.

Agenda 03/26/2019 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the February, 2019 Regular Meeting
February 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order: Dick Rutledge called the meeting to order at 6:45

Attendance: Trustees Dick Rutledge, Jennifer Beard, Sarah Repella, Virginia Birks;
Library Director, Tom Dillie.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Minutes: Virginia Birks moved to approve minutes of the January 23, 2019
Organization Meeting and regular Board Meeting. Sarah Repella seconded.
Motion carried

Ongoing Business

YMCA Expansion Project: Mr. Dillie noted that the projects contfinues to move
along very gquickly and that YMCA Director Teresa Arrasmith said that she
expects it all to be finished sometime in March. It will be good to have all the
library parking open again.

Mental Health First Aid Training Grant: Mr. Dillie explained that the library is
sharing information about the April 18% fraining opportunity with local
organizations and agencies including the Ministerial Aliance, Sandy Creek Fire
District, and the Village. The library manages the sign-ups and is taking
registration through March 28.

Carroll County PLF Distribution: Mr. Dillie has been in fouch with the Directors of
the Carroll County District Library and Bowerston Public Library about meeting to
discuss the PFL distribution. While the Bowerston Director is willing to meet, Ellen
Finnicum, the Director of CCDL discussed this with the CCDL Board and replied
that “I spoke to my board about setting up an agreement for the budget
commission. The board prefers to attend the budget hearing and views this as a
great time to share what is happening at our libraries. At this time, they aren’t
interested in setting up an agreement.” Mr. Dillie explained that the CCDL Board
meets only every only other month, and he now assumes the delay in Ms.
Finnicum’s to his request for a meeting was because she wanted to talk the
CCDL Board first. Mr. Dillie had replied to Ms. Finnicum he thought it would be
helpful to discuss what CCDL believes it needs in terms of funding and how
those needs might be accommodated, and that Minerva PL must assume now
that the CCDL Board plans to request additional changes 1o the PLF distribution

Minutes MPL February 2019 Board Meeting, 03/07/2018 TD 1



in the future. Ms, Finnicum has not replied o the last e-mail and may be waiting
from her Board at its March meeting.

Strategic Plan Update: The library's ad hoc website committee has worked up a
basic redesign for the site as well as a proposed new logo. A copy of the new
logo and letterhead was included in Board packet for review. As part of its
partnership effort, the library will host another exhibit from the Historical Society
later in the spring. The library will also host the Mental Health First Aid training for
interested community members on April 18.

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Ms. Repella moved to accept the monthly financial reports for January, 2019.
Virginia Birks seconded. Motion carried.

PLF Distribution: The February PLF receipts are $64,031, 2.2% less than the $65,532
received last February. This month’s check from Carroll County was $400 more
than it should have been. The Fiscal Officer nofified the Carroll County Auditor’s
Office of the error.

2019 Net Operating Position

January Revenue = $54,489 Total Annual Revenue = $54,489
January Expenses = $52,799 Total Annual Expenses = $52,799
Difference =% 1,690 Net Position $ 1,690

Unigue Management: Unigue Management's January invoice was $8.95 for 1
placement,

2018 Annual Financial Report: the Fiscal Officer has completed the required
Report and submitted to the Auditor of Stafe's Office. A copy is included in the
Board Packet for review. This report is generated using templates provided with
the UAN accounting software from the Auditor of State's Office. It recaps the
library's financial year is filed with the Auditor of State.

Ms. Beard moved to accept the 2018 Annual Financial Report. Ms, Repella
seconded. Motion carried.

Fax Revenue and Expenses: At the last meeting Mr. Dillie provided the Trustees
with an overview of the library's printing and copying revenue and expenses.
This month he reviewed the revenue and expenses associated with faxing. The
library offers faxing service to the public, charging $1.00 for the first page and 50
cents for each additional page o send a fax, and 50 cents a page to receive a
fax. Sending faxes is far more common than receiving faxes for patrons. The
library also encourages patrons to scan documents and e-mail them, when they

Minutes MPL February 2019 Board Meeting, 03/07/2019 TD 2



are able to do so. The library does not charge for scanning and e-mailing. The
library's charges for faxing are very much in line with those of other libraries in
our ared. The service does not quite pay for itself now and is unlikely to do so in
the future, especially since the monthly line charge will increase by $5.00 in
March. However, it is a useful service to library patrons and the net cost to the
library is minimail.

2018 Faxing Service
Revenue: $730.10
Expense: -$719.40 {fax line at $59.95 a month)
-$ 37.00 (toner cartridges for fax machine)
Net -$26.30

New Business

New Logo Design: The library's current logo dates to 2010. As part of the
website redesign, the Website Committee has drafted a new library logo. The
proposed logo in color and grayscale was included in Board packet, along with
a list of proposed tag lines that could accompany the logo, and a list of taglines
used by other libraries in Ohio. Mr. Dillie shared that of the 251 libraries Ohio,
fewer than 60 have taglines posted on their homepages. However, a tagline is
useful as part of the library brand effort, and this library has not had one in the
past. The Trustees reviewed the proposed logo and were all pleased with the
new design; the complemented the Website Committee for its work on this
project. The merits of various taglines were discussed and the Trustees
eventually reached an agreement.

Dr. Beard moved to accept the new logo design as presented with the new
tagline "Read. Explore. Discover.” Ms. Repella seconded. Moftion carried.

2018 Annual Report: review of the he draft annual report for last year was tabled
until the April meeting.

Information: Mr. Dillie informed the Trustees that the local Weight Watchers
group was looking for a place to meet weekly because the meeting room in
YMCA is no longer large enough. The library has signed an agreement to allow
the group to use half of the Community Meeting every Tuesday from 6:00-7:00
pm beginning March 5. Weight Watchers will pay the library $25 a meeting for
use of the space, and will provide lockers to store their equipment,

Correspondence
None this month.

Minutes MPL February 2019 Board Meeting, 03/07/2019 TD 3



Director’s Report

Ms. Birks moved to accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which were included in the packet. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried.

Library Statistics: The January door count was up 8.9% over last January. In-
house circulation {checkouts and renewals of physical materials) was down 2.3%
and total circuiation (in-house circ + loans to other libraries + downloadable
content) was down 3% due to a drop in loans to other SEQ libraries. January was
the best month ever for downloadable content, 1524 checkouts accounting for
5.7% of the total circulation.

Accept Gifts

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$246.30
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $246.30*
* Battista and Battista for Youth Programs $100.00
Jenny Greco for Adult Books $ 50.00
In-kind Gifts
anonymous 6 hardcovers; 7 trade
paperbacks; 1 book with CD;
1 CD set
Adjourn

Ms. Repella moved to adjourn at 7:50. Ms. Birks seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 27, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutes MPL February 2019 Board Meeting, 03/07/2019 TD 4



Minerva Public Library

February 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March 2019
Board Meeting



25°0£0'29

00" Lyy
LEPS
LT 9vE

00¥2
01'81Z'¢
1eZ6LL
SO'L8S'T
0g’L29
007981
ge'08e'y
SEOPS'S
207091

£9'6.6
65°50%
6¥08.L
1678959
£CLET
847499
S¥'86
PEE9R'Y
9L'¥SE
PS5 B59'C
SYLSL'VE

VLZBL DL

s)00la1g [epden

[IZEInEET]

.9
LEEPE
LO0EL
€0°001
G1'6E
59l
SZ'LLE
4144
10"}

Py LE0'P9
00°666't

pun4 [e1auagn

J2BpaT uoneudorddy won uaye | -samnypuadx] je101

sioyeads

ST

alg ¥ sae =spuog

abejsog

Bunasy pue RAeIL

sayddng Jeday pue soueusiuely Apadoig
JNedsy pue soueusulely Auadoid
SOXE}

yser| pue I81eaA ‘DUIDa[] ‘seD-sannn
Anaagiedsy uy Auadord Y0
dinb3 uo Jeday pue uyy

auoydaja

aseauay

3G I9BJU0D PISBYING JAYLD
sanp

salddng =10

HNOA AY

algepeojumog AY

NPy AY

SHO0g UINOA

syoog ynpy

safddns Bunwwelbolg
Buissanolg/boelen

$90IUSG ORI paseyaInd-JaUl0
8J17 pue |e2IPaN-SIUBINSUY|
a1eDpaw

siadQ-spausg

ST

samppuadxy

18Bpa dsnusasy, [BI0L
o8I

1sadaly)

alesay
suonNqUIIoD
Jajund

Xeq

1adony

SWIBIYPIED 1807
5994 'g S8UI] Uosed
Xe| $9|eS

pun 4 Aleiqi olgnd
INYHOVIST
..wum__momw..

Tuop JuSng

610z ABruged-uoieuLIoi| [BIDUBUL] JO ATBWIWNS
Areiqr aljand BAIBUIN



SO'6¢6'08F

91518

T5°0E0°79
PTI8T0L
Aunesadp

00°6¥E
00°000°00L
69°¥S0'6LT
8L'666'L2
86°6¥5°651
6102/82/20 J0 8V
Yse] pajeod jejol

ZE26LLEL

¥6'19£'G6

8€°0E9'SE
goueleg |eyden

£L95L'6FE

00°5¥E
9089’y
62¥50'61C
21'666°12
09'6LL'E0L
unoady jeIaudn

6T 434 13014 13N
suoleudolgdy
sidioay

e1ct

sugisIBanysen AMad

(eseyD) ksoda( Jo sajeoyive]
(gND) usodeq o saieoyILaD
(aseyn) sbuiaes

pueH uo yseg/Buosyn

Boueieg ysen buipug



Z o | abey

%0¥L8l  19'609'795$ EELIOYTLS 00°'182'289% ‘lejo1-anS Q0oL pung
%065'92Z  659Z1$- 659223 00'001L$ BuesadQ-uoN SNOBUB|ISISIN - JSUIO  0000-Z68-0001
%00T¥L  00'62FS 00'LL$ 00°005$ SJUBLUBSINGUISY SoUeINSU| 0000-2/8-0001
%0000  00°G/$ 000$ 00'G.$ JuswAediang 1o} SPUNSY  0000-128-0001
%PZeTL  6LBLTS 18083 00°05Z$ s|esay Jo} salddng Jo aleS  0000-028-0001
%09¥'.Z 0STL8'LS 05'989% 00°005'2$ SJUBLLISBAU| UO SPUSPIAIQ 10 1S318JU|  0000-1L02-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ sassauIsSNg - SUORNGLUIUOD PRIOLISSIUN  0000-269-0001
%8E0L  L9€STeS cerores 00°005'c$ S[ENPIAIPU| - SUORNQLIUCYS PIOLISAIUN 0000~ LS9-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUNO - SUOHNGHUIUOD PAIOUISSY  0000-€19-0001
%000°S  00'006'L% 0000L$ 00000'2$ sassauIsng - SUOHNGLIUOD PBJOMISSY  00G0-Z19-0001
%000°0  00°00S$ 000$ 00°005$ S[enpIAIPU| - SUCRNQUILOD PaJOLISAY 0000~ L LS-000L
%0ZL9L  09'+29% or'seLs 00°0G.$ {334 xvd}seed pue ssuig uosed - 18U 86E£0-66£-0001
%GL08  0/6E8LS 0€091$ 00°000'2$ {43dvd Y3 LINRId}sead pue saul4 uoned - 18Ul0  /BE0-66E-000)
%001 0T i6L% 08°¢$ 00°002% $994 puUe saul4 uoljed - JaUlD  0000-66£-000}
%0000  000% 000$ 000$ $93 JEUlUSS pue Sse|D uohed (000-095-0001
%GEL6L  82'8LT'TS ZL1E5S 00°05.'2$ aLodu| dulye|y pelesedQ-ule] uoled 0000-0¥E-0001
%.99C  00°€L$ 00z$ 00'6/$ {334 QuvD 1SOTIPWodU| W) J$07 pue saulq uoied 1£0-01£-0001
%SLT6  S¥LBLS §6'8L$ 00°002$ {N3 1l 1SOT}aWoduU| WSy )50 pue saul{ uoned ZLE0-0LE-000L
%98l LL8PY'T$ 6Z° 19SS 00°000'c$ {s334 % SaNIdfewosy| way 1507 pue sauld uoled | LE0-0LE-0001
%9L¥LL  967LSS'ELS #0'858°'2$ 00 0LY'9LS {02 YNVIGWNI0D}eels - pund Aieaqri 2and  £1.00-0¥2-0001
%BTLLL  GLVRI'TLLS S8/ 2'ves 00'616'9€L$ {02 TowYvYOlEIelS - pung Aleigri ongnd  2100-0+2-0001
%QL¥LL  ZLEEL'GZYS 88'¢8/.'68$ 002156158 {00 dyv1skeels - pund Aieiqr onand | LOO-0¥2-000L
%0000  00'666'%%- 00'666'v$ 00°0$ Pry-uj-sjuelS) S1els pajoisey  0000-2Z2-0001
%0000  000% 000$ 00°0$ Piy-ul-SluRIS) [219pa4 PSIOMISSY  0000-Z12-0001
%o8P'9  £17¢$ LTT$ 00°'6e$ $OXE] 12207 - 1YI0  0000-06L-000}
panlasay aosuejeg anuaasy jobpng SWeN JUNo22Yy Jpo) JUNOIY
Y% LA 1ebpng Jeuiq
[edauss) Q001 -pund
6102/82/2 JO SV
pung Ag
L'6L0ZA NYN SMIE)S SNUIAIY

Nd 92:56°2" ~L0g/L/E

ALNNGI MYEVLS "AYY" 917 31N9Nd YAYININ



Z jo Z abey

%gSL /L 19609268 £ LI9PZLS 00 1L82'20LS ‘[e10] poday
%0000  00°000'Gi$ 000% 00°000°S1$ [B101-GNS LOOY Pun4
%0000  Q0°000'SLS 00°0% 00'000'61L$ u| - ssgjsuell  0000-LE6-LO0F
%0000  000% 00°0% 0008 SUBWSSINGIDY SoURINSU| 0000-ZL8- 100V
%0000  000% 00°0% 0003 S[eNpIAPU| - SUOINGIIUOD PRIGLISAIUN  0000-1.59-100%
paAlRIay aouejeqg anuanay 3obpng aweN UNo2dYy IPOD JUNOIDY
% ALA jebpng [euld
spaloid |euded Loor ;pund
6102/82/7 30 SV
pung Ag
1’6102/ NYN SNJELS SNUBADY

Wd 92:65:¢! ~L0Z/L/E

ALNNOD HUVLS "AHY" "7 2I19Nd YAYININ



€ jo | abed

"UONEBUIOIUE paloalas Sjoayal Joday

%000°0 00°055% 00°0¢% 00°0% 00°055% 00°0% 00°0% uolEIolsay pue lledsy [eusien AreiqrT  0000-91+-0ZL-0001
%0G00 00'0% 00°0% co'0% oc'0$ 00°0% 00°0% safueyq / seag ueoT AlRIqUe]  0000-GL¥-0Z1-0004
2%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% uchewlom| pue $301uaS Indwo)  0000-PL-0Z 1-000
%0000 58'551'6¢ 00°0% SL'FPBE 00°000°9% 00°0% 00°0% {HLNOA Si2usiei [enSIncIpNYISIEUSIEI [BNSIACIPNY  900Z-SL#-0Z1-0004
%0000 0o'0$ o'og 00°0% 00°0¢ 0008 000% {sQ2 HLNOAJSIELDIEW [ENSIKGIPNY  $00Z-SLP-0Z1-000L
%9L6°0L 00'005¢ ze'goa’Ls 20°FEO'PLS 00°000°2L% 0008 00'c$ {LNILNOD F19YAVOINMOAISIENSIEN [ENSINCIPRY  J00L-CLP-0ZL-000L
%215 zeasr'LLS 25°8G1¢ ZL'680'1S 00°000°EL$ 00°0% Q00 {1nav sieusiep ensinopny}s|eroR [BNSKOIpY 890G L-ELH-0ZL-000L
%,000°0 co'0$ 00°0% 00°00% 28 00°00%' 2% 00708 00'a% slealpoued  0000-ZL+-0ZL-0001
%68.'8 YL LSE'5LS 1928618 65 VLIS 00°000'zZ2¢ 00°0% 00°0% {S¥008 "Ld30 HLNOA}SIBIdwed pue sioeg  000Z-1 L#-0ZL-0004
%029 ¥E ZOZLV'PLS 0L296'4% 297953 00°000'€2$ 00'0% o0'0% {83008 "Ld30Q LINCYlsieludwed pue syoog  000L~11#-0ZL-0001
%0000 00°0% co'0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0c°0% uonesuadwod SO 0  0000-52Z-02 L-000 L
%0000 00°0% £0°03% 00708 00°0% 0008 0008 SOUBINSU| UBISIA  DDOO-ZZ-0Z L-G0OL
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 ssuBInsU| IRST  0000-£ZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SUBINSU[ 3] 000G-Z2Z-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00°0% co'0o$ 00°0% 00°0% ovo$ 00°0% BOUBINSU) UCNEZIENGSOH / [EPSIW D00G-1ZZ-0Z 1-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% alesipa 4  0000-€1L2-DZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0¢ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% waysAg uawaley seefodw3z oland OO d  0000-4L2-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% co'0% {3IYNOISSIACUI-NONISBLRRS £000-0} L-0Z1-0001L
%0000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {S317ddNs 3214401s21ddNg SAjeSMIWPY [2I2U2D 2000~ L5+0L1-000)
%ST6TL 00'0% 5/°28€% SZZL9'ZE 00°000'€s 00°0% 60'0$ {53Nddns ONINYYDONdISaIddNS  5100-05+-01 1-000L
%00t'9 00°0% 0009L% 00°0%€'ZS 00'005'2$ 00'0% 00°0% SOTWISS PRDRIUOD PUB PASEUDIAG - BYO  GC00-06€-0L L-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°008'L$ 00'Goe'LE 00°0% 0070% S30IDT [0HUG) eume URIGT  0000-085-0L 1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {1d Wb w4 yyeeH EUSIN}SA0MISS PSIDBINOYD PUB PASBUMING  §LOZ-00E-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0Lg 00°0% 0o 00013 00°0% 00°0% sysuag wewlodwaun g 0000-L62-01L-000L
%000°D 00°0% 00°0% 00°0LE'LE 00028'L$ 00708 00'0% uoResusdwo) SINHOM A 0000-522-CL 1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 000t 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% SouBINSU| UOISIA  0000-¥22-0L1-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% JouUBINSU| [BILRG  0000-£22-0L1-0001
%Z98'L 00°0% £T0ES €LVGES 00°'58¢€% 00°0% 0008 BJuBInSUl B3 0CO0-ZZZ-0L L-000L
%OZTLZL 00°0% LO°€E8'rS £2/91'5es 00°L00'9cS 00°0% 00'0% 30UEINSU| UONEZIIBUASOH / [BIIPBIN  BCO0-LZ2-0L 1-0001
%LLEBL L0°60L'FS o' LZ68 00'0% £5°080'5% 00°0% 00°0% a5eoPa 4 BOO0-ELZ-0L L-000L
%TFI L Z0eSH LS 0o LLL'LS 00°0% T90.5'9bS 00'0% 00°0% waysig Juswauney seafoidwz atand o4O 0 GC00-LL.Z-0L L-000L
%6769l ZL80V'2Z% 8ZCLS'PE 00'0% CO'C86'9Z$ 0008 o000 {SuaMYOM TDIAYTSISeURRS A S000-0LL-01 1-0004
%898°9 LPbT'oLs £5°55/8 oo'og 00°000°LLE 00°0% 0008 {saLniisansissuers g ¥000-0LL-011-0001
%¥Le 8L 95 ¥29°051% YrLLE'PES 0008 00'z65'seL$ oo'0% 00°0% {STYNCISSIJOHd-NONISSUEIZS O £000-0L L-0L L-0001
%OLLLL 85°059'LES Zryie'es 00°0% 00°'59¥'2E% 00°0% 00'0% {SH3OYNYIAlsAEES O Z000-0LL-0L L-000L
%BLELL ¥t'99. 608 99°9Z1'51$ 00°0% 00'c68'+8% 000 00°0% {STNUVYTVS IALLYHLSININGYISUERS O LGOD-0LL-0L L-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% saueEes Q 0000-041-0LL-000L
%0000 co'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {s31dv VS JALLYHLSINIGYISBLEIRS O LOOO-00L-GL1-000L
sauanppuadxy asuejeg sdanppusdxg LA asuBIqUINAUT 104 uoneudoiddy waugsnipy 1g/Z1L LERZL AWEN JUNOIY 8pO7 WUNOIY
o LA pajsquinauaun IADSIY BN |eulq asuelquinauyg JIuRIQUINDUT
10} paAIasSay 10} poAlasay
£4'962'6VE$ oueeg yse) [e10L
68 PSOBLES ‘80UE(eg ps|0Cd-UON
PRLOLOELE 2oueleg p2|ood
|essuasy ”UCDH_
6102/92/2 JO sY
pund Ag
L'6L02A NV snjejs uoneudoiddy

Wd 20:6¥:¢' =102/4/e

ALNNOD ANYYLS ‘A 'qrT JI1dnd YAYINIW



¢ jo gz abed

“UORELLIOJU! PRI0BISS S100Uas Moday

%000°08 00°0% 60°00Z$ 00°05% 00'052% 00°0% 00°0% SBWasIngWIay pue spuryey  0000-055-0£2-0001
%LLEZY LLes 62°0v$ 00158 00°56% 00'0% 00°0% SIaLISSasSY pue SeXel 0 0G00-025-082-0001
%BTLTE 00°0rs SY0¥5'sS SSE6E'LLS 007086°9L% 00°0% 000% sdiysiaquisiy pue saNQ  000C-0L5-0£2-000L
%0000 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05¢ 000t 00°0% s(esay 1o paseyaind sanddnS  0000-¥5+-0£Z-000L
%68L 2L 00°0% 95°/9¢% PrZISES 00°'000'Y$ 00°0% 00°0% {53NddNs 3014:40)s21ddng sAENSIIMIPY [BJ3USS)  ZG00-LSF-0E2-000L
%SESTL 00°0% o018 0g°zriS 007058% 00°0$ 00°0% {1 '2 SOAS I LNAWODISEONSS PIOEIMGD PUB PASEYRING - B0 ¢LOC-06E-052-000L
%LLLOF 00°0% TC'ELE've 29°981°L$ 00°00L'ZLS 000% 000% SIOINISS PAOBNUOY PUE PISEYING - SO0  0000-06£-082-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°00£'E% 00°004'E$ 00°0% 0008 $384 yomaN Bupunocady wiojurl  0000-ZLE-062-000L
%0000 00°0% co'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 0008 s2onEg Sumpny  0000-LAS-0EZ-0001
%082 LL 00°051L$ 00°ZEPS 008161 00°005°2$ 00°0¢ 0008 sasea ] pue ey  Q000-LSE-0£2-000L
%008°96 0008 00'z¥ze 008 00°052¢$ 00°0% o0'0$ Swinwaid puog ANBPIY  0000-EFE-0£2-0001
%000°0 00'00%$ 00°0% 00°'00L'8% 00°008'g% 00'0$ 00°0% slwnald aaueinsu| Apedold 0000~ LFE-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% qnd pue Buguug'sucliesiunwwed - 120 0000-62€-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°00L$ 00°00LS c0'0% 00'03$ {SQY ADNYIVA IIACTIWIIBUISRISAPY  0LOO-SZE-0SZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00058 00058 c0°0% co'0%$ {SNOILYDIMENd '® SAV TvOIJBUISaAPY  6000-SZE-0E2-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% Bunuud  poco-vZe-0€z-000L
%8EL T 00°0% LE'+5S 69041 00'522¢ 00°0% 00°0$ sfelsod  0000-ZZ€-0E2-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'Z$ 00°000'2$ 0008 00°0% ssuadx3y Bunaa pue IBABIL  Q000-ZLE-0EZ-00014
%000°0 00'5Z1 ¢ c0°0$ 00°0% 00'6Z1% 00°0% 00°0% sasdpue sang  0000-LLE-0EZ-000L
%6316 00'05L'tvS 00 2¥¥E 00'842% 00'G.8'+% c0'0% 00°0% sipuag sbuuy safoldwz Jeyc - 18UI0  0000-662-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% co'0%$ 00°0% SHjaUSg SoURINSU| - 1BYKD  GO00-6ZZ-0E2-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uonesusdwo) SIMIOM O (000-SZZ-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0004 00°0% 00°0% 20URBINSUI LOISIA  GOO0-FZ2-0£Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% aoueinsyy B GCOO-EZZ-0ST-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% oo'0$ 00°0% 00'0% BDUBINSU) 8] 0OO0-ZZZ-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S0URINSU| UoNeZIENdSOH f [BOIPAIY 0000~ LZ2-08Z-0001
%000'0 0008 00°0% co'0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% aJe2Pa 4 000D-ELZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 0o'cg 00°0% 00°03% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% wWalsAg juswaley seadoldw3 olKnd o0 A 0000-112-082-0001
%0000 00°0% oocs 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% {SIHYIVS SAILYHLSININGYISeUBIES O LO00-0L L-0£2-0001
%LLO'ZE 0003 PP 082" LE 95'61L'TS 00'000'¢$ 00°0% 00°0$ sHed g seliddng Jledayeaueusiuey Apadold  0000-ZS+-0LZ-000L
%000°0 00°052$ 00'0% 00°0% 00705.$ 00°0% 000% 590135 PARBIUOD PUE paseyaind - IBYIC  0000-06€-0LZ-0001L
%0.9°9Z 00'0% 62°091'2$ LL'6EE'SS 00°00L'8% 00'0% 0008 seQ [eNeN  0000-£9€-01.2-0001
%0000 00°0% co'0% 00°00.% 00°00.$ 00°0% 0o'0% afemag pueJalBAn  0000-Z9€-012-0001
%99€°LL 0008 20°8/6'c$ ¥6°120°LES 00'000'58$ 00°0% 00'0% fpouweld  0000-19€-0LZ-0001
%SEE 6L 00°005% 2O5SPLS BE6¥S'SE 00'505'2$ 00'0% 00°0% aag Aunosg g Jleday uiep Auedold - AUI0 0000-BE$-012-0001
%OZE'S 00°0% 00°%0L% 00'9rL'L$ 00°052' 1§ 0C'0% 00°0% [erOWISY USBIL  DDOO-PEC-0LZ-0001
%L50°ZL GELER'OLS L1’ BES'ES BRE6E' LS 00'09E'628 00°'0% 0603 wawdinbg uo Jeday pue soueuBlUERW  Q000-ZEC-0LZ-000L
%6819l 00'0% g9'vST'LE 2E'S6r'9% DO'0SL' 2% 00°0$ 00°0$ sucyds@l  0000-1ZE-0LZ-000)
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uonesuadwiod SISUOM G 0000-5Z2-012-0001
240000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% /0PN G DD00-ELZ-0LZ-000L
%000°C oo'os o0'0% 000 0o0e 00°0% 00°0$ waishs Wwalialgay seako|dw3 Diknd OO G 0000~ 1L E-0LZ-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 60'0% {SyaYdoM 3DIAnuTSIsaHEERS O 500001 L-0L2-060F
%OTLLL 000% 842998 ZZTTEL'SS 0000098 00°0% 00°0% 17ddNS SNISSID0UG F ONIDOTVLYDISeuddns - 9y0  g00C-65+-02 1-0001
%TZO'LL 15°0PrS LL'GS% Ze've 00°005% 00'0% 00°0% uonewiou; pue seualel Aeiqr - 20 0D00-6Lt-0Z1-000L
sainypuadxy dueeg saunyipuadx3y gLA  9Jueiquinoug oy uoneudoiddy waunsnlpy 1671 auwreN uNo2oYy 3pon JunoazYy
% QLA palaquinoausur) BAIISAY JUALIND feuly aouRIqWNIU] asueIquInN3ug
10} paAlasay 40) pansasay
6102¢/82/2 1O sV
pund Ag
L'6L0ZA NVN snyeis uoneudouddy

Wd ¢06¥:2L 8L0z/L/E ALNNOD MHVLS ‘ALV~49I1 2IMand YALIANIN



€ jo ¢ abey ‘UONEWIONN PBJ03[DS Sloa)a) Yoday
%0651 C9'66Z LOVS LE6Z' VLIS ZZ'9c9'641L8 51'996'G5.% 0008 00'0% ‘lejo] Hoday
%000°0 00'000°G+5 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'S+$ 00°0% 00°0% ‘El0L pund spoaloly [ended
%0000 00'000'52$ 0008 0G'0% 00°000°52% ooo% 0os wawdink3 pue ainind - 0000-052-092-100F
%0000 00°000°0LS ocof 00°0% 0C'000°0L$ 00°0% 0o'ct Wwawsaoudw| pPUET  0000-0Z2-09L-100F
%0000 00'000'0LS 0G'0% 00°0$ 00000043 000$ 00'c$ SaMIoeS Uo Jiedsy pue aduBuSIB  00C0-LES-09/-100%
saunppuadx3y asuejeg samppuadxg gL, SDUBIGLINIIT 104 uoneudosddy waunsnipy LE/ZL Kt ragM SWEN JUNOJ3Y apog WNoANY
o, QLA pataquinavaun BAIDSIY WBND Jeuiq ajuziquInaug aJuBIqUINDUT
10} panIesay 10) poatasay
ZETELLELS ‘BQuETEd USED [B10,
0008 ‘@2Ugleg Paj00d-UoN
ZETHLLELS BdUeeg pajodd
sjoslold epden  pund
%1519l Z9'BAZ LTS LEBESPLLE 2Z'9ER'6LLYE GL°G96'0LL$ 0008 G0'0% ‘|ejol pund |elaussy
%0000 00°000°G1L$ 00°'0% 00°0% 00°000'SL$ co0$ 0o'o% NG -s19ysued]l d 0000-0LB-0L6-000L
%0000 00°000'2% Ko% 00°0$ 00°000°2$ 00°0% 00°0$ Wwawdinb3 pue ampuing  OBOC-05£-09.2-0001
%000°0 00 0% 00°0% 00°C8$ 00°0% co'0% 00°0% ByI0 - Jelo  0000-065-0€2-GG0L
saunppuadyg asueleqg saunjipuadx3 QLA ssuRIquINdUS IoY uoneudosddy waunsnipy LeiZL LERZL SWEN JUNOI0Y JPOD UNOI0Y
% QLA paJaquInauauf BAIDSDY JUSLING jeury asuesqunaug ajuelqundug
A0} paaIasay 10} parlasay
610¢/8¢2/C JO SV
pung Ag
L'8LOZA NYN smeys uoljendosddy

Wd ¢0:6%-2L ALOZ/LE

ALNNOD MHVLS "AMYMAIT 2IN9Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/7/2019 12:54:27 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.1
February 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

372019 02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,850.88 C
38-2019  02/06/2019  02/13/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $627.20 C
39-2019 02/04/2019  02/13/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $225.55 C
40-2019  02/01/2019  02/13/2019 CH PAYCHEX $90.35 c
44-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $396.00 Cc
45-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,118.72 C
46-2019 02/13/2019 0213/2019 CH EBSCOC $5,384.01 C
47-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 C
48-2019 02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $642.00 c
49-2019 02/13/2012 02/13/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $538.99 C
50-2019 02/13/2019 02/13/2019 CH CHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $1,792.00 C
51-2019  02/13/2019 02/13/2019 CH NATURESCAPES $1,148.00 c
52-2019  02/13/2019 02/13/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $72.98 C
53-2019  02/13/2018  02113/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31 C
54-2019  02/13/2019 02/13/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
55-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH TRINITY DOCR $1,394.55 C
56-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $98.45 C
57-2019 02/17/2019 02/17/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
58-2019 02/17/2019  02M17/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 c
59-2018 02/15/2019 02M17/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,103.61 C
60-2019 02/14/2019 02/17/2019 CH PAYCHEX $90.15 C
61-2019 02/14/2019 02/17/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,280.78 C
62-2019  02/15/2019 02/17/2018 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,110.06 C
63-2019  02/17/2019  02/17/2018 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $3,163.44 C
64-2019  02/19/2019  02/20/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,010.49 c
65-2019  02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $979.63 C
66-2019 02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $753.08 C
67-2019  02/11/2019  02/20/2019 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $200.96 C
68-2019  02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC, $148.50 C
69-2019  02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH SHOWCASES $128.79 C
70-2019  02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $104.97 C
71-2019  02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH AMAZCN $557.09 C
72-2019 02/20/2019  02/20/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $23.55 c
73-2019  02/25/2019  02/25/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $337.12 C
75-2018  02/28/2019  03/04/2019 CH PAYCHEX $88.15 C
76-2019  02/28/2019 03/04/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,178.39 C
77-2019  02/28/2019  03/04/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,198.83 c

6699 02/13/2019 02/13/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOCLS COUNCIL OF G $45.09 C

6700 02/13/2019  02/13/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 C

6701 02/13/2019  02/13/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF € $4,833.67 C

6702 02/13/2019 02/13/2019 AW STARK COUNTY TREASURER $24.00 Cc

6703 02/13/2019 02113/2019 AW TREASURER, STATE CF OHIO $4,011.73 C

6704 02/13/2019 02/13/2019 AW TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,770.45 c

6705 02/17/2019 02117/2019 AW AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATICN $100.00 c

6706 02/17/2019 0217/2018 AW OHIO LIBRARY CCUNCIL $325.00 cC

Total Payments: ©$62,030.52

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 3/7/2019 12:54:27 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.1
February 2019

Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $62,030.52

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference,

Page 2 of 2



1 10 | obey

660C/LC/CL  B66L/LO/L0 S8C/9'0/28 00°0% %+0°0 0003 O 40 IAYISTY LIASSY AHNSYIHL I1VY1S QIHO ¥Wvls
6602Z/LE/2L  0002/v2/80 66'920'82% or'9% %010 8l '666'LZS SONIAYS SSIANISNE IASYHD SONIAYS
6102/82/60  L10Z/9¢/80 S980%$ L5 ¥r$ %¥T L LLGSL'LES Q0 WBUoW &2 S L/ /3010 SHIWNSNOD 21828000
220zZ/v0/80  8LOZO/80 96°18L°LS E06LLS %S2'C [Roatorr Ko QD oW g £06+SZ90L SHIANNSNOD S1L¥#080Q0D
6l0z/fz/60  8102/L2/c0 9L°£89% 12°19% %S4 06°092°'0¢$ ald viucw g LyeSZL90L0 SHIWNSNOD o1L4£240Q0
¢coc/LLi®0  8L0Z/LL/90 +O'Sor'Es G158 %502 L0'85LE0LS Q0 WUoW g 6281 €990 # SHIAWNSNOD 91605002
6102/5¢/S0  LL0Z/STIY0 60°8.E$ 68'9€$ %S0 §5°208°02% a0 puoW 57 610289010 SHANNSNOD LLGZP0A0
8102/42/30 8L0Z/LZ/L0 19 12S% LE19% %S4 LV #68°'0c% ad Yluow g1 LL1gLes0L0 SHAWNSNOD 91221040
6102/€2/80  2102/20/80 00'0% 00°0% %000 00°000°00LS OqQuInf SWUOW #L-2| jueg aseyd Qo aseyd gao
o1y aleq areq ayeqg 1s8101U] 1s249U) oley anfep uondussag sl UNoady
Buisopn paso[n RAumey paseyaing 12301 ajeq o1 dea) 1s912)Y| ALND

L'B6LOZA NVYN
Wd £0-¥5:€L BLOCILIC

610z Iea ) WalsAs

Bunsi JuawlsaAy|
ALNNOD YHVLS ‘AMYHAN 21I79Nd YAXININ



Lio | sfed

"UOIELLIoIU| Paj0aIss Spapss oday

00°0% 00°215'515$ 88°€8L'68% Bl LA Wnoddy
00'0% 00°0% FLPLO'GPS ‘[ReL JNoooY
ZLEEL'STYS 00°0% 00'0% FLTPLO'GYS 6L0Z-6L 1L295T 47d 610z Aenugod AD124C SHOLIANY ALNNOD MHVYLS BLOZIEHI0  610TIELZO
S8 /b1 vLRS aourjeq Buumbag yodsy
asjuefeg Nparn wmeq ANUIAIY #iydiaoay () ssed0id asodind 32UNOG aeq ;eq 1504
yabpng INUIAIY PIARWNST -EpuBIoW Iy UoRIESUBIL
00°£1§'SLSE 1ebpng leury leipuany pung
{00 Muvislaes - pung Aeig ayand  LLOD-0FZ-0001  H8QWINN WUNodoy
oo'es 00°0$ 00'666'vS$ ‘IEJ0L dLA WNoooy
000t 00'0$ 0C'666'FS BI0 L WINGI0Y
00°666 7%~ 00'0% 00'0$ 00’6668 610202 |24 54 WRID YAHIN OO JO Mg sies S3AAVA T YNILSIWHO 8102/EL/2D SLOT/ELZ0
0070% asueleg Buwubog poday
aouzieg Npain ng3q anuaaay #1dianay () Ssa90ug asoding 82UN0g ayeq %Neq 150d
3ebpng BNUAASY Pajewls - EpuLIoW3N uonoesuel]
000% 326png leury |BJ3UBS pun4
Ply-Ul-SIURIS) S1B1S PADUISSH  0000-ZZ2-000L  HRGWINN WNoddy
00°0$ 00'GES frat el JLA Wneody
00°0% 000 L0°L$ |ej0 ), JN0asy
TLTES 00°0% 0o0% 10°0% 610z-LE S1092 SUORNCLIUCY PUE S5 Sl S3IAVA 11 YNILSIYHD 6L0OZ/ST/Z0 6102/52/20
0R'ZES 00°0% 00'0% g1'0% 6102Z-LE S1L092 suopngquUuoY pue sawg 'sauly S3IAVA 1 VNILSIHHD 6L0¢/92/20  6102/52/20
96'2¢8 0008 000t 2008 6102-0¢ 99652 B1LDZ/0E/0Z-61L/61/20 Suonnguuo] $IAVA T YNILSIMHD BL0Z/0Z/20  6L0Z/0Z/20
£0eEd 00°0% 0o'0% FAR B6LOT-L) 59852 SUoRNGUUOY PUE $334 'sauld S3IAVA 71 VNILSIHHD 6LOZ/EL/Z0  6L0Z/ELTO
0Z'ece 00°0$ oo'cs 1008 6L02-91 29952 SUONNGLIUCD PUE S84 ‘saul SZIAYA 1 VNILSIIHD 6L02/LL/Z0  6L0Z/LLIZO
LTEES 00°0% 00°C$ LL0% 6102-91 28852 SUOHNGUIIOD pUE S284 'saUl SAIAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 610271120 6102/LLI20
Freee 00°0$ 00°C$ FANG 610g-9l 29852 SUONNGLIUOD PUE $334 ‘SBULY STAVT T YNILSIYHD 6L02/LL/Z0  6L0Z/LL/ZO
19°EES 00°0% co'0$ £L°0% 6102-9} 2985T SuoPNGUIUCY PUE 583 *sauly SAAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6L02/LL/Z0  6L0S/LLED
vLCES soue|eg Buuubag Hoday
2oue|eg npasD nqag Bnuaasy #ydiasay al ssaaoag asoding Jneg ajeq aweq 1seod
1abpng NUAADY PALIIRST -EPUBICWIBLY uopesuel]
00'SES awbpng jeury [esus)  pung
SaxXe] (2007 - 120 0000-06L-000L 4RQUINN JUNADY
810z fenigay
pun4 Ag
L'6L0ZA NYN Jo6pa snuanay

WY BE: /L1 =~LO2/9Zie

ALNNOD MYUVLS "AYY" 917 2178Nd YAHINIW



130z ebey

"UORBLLIOJUI PA58|as Sioa)dl Loday

1920928 0c'0% 0008 09°0% 6lL0e-L1 5985¢ SUORNQUIUDD pU' 5854 'Sauly SIIAVA T YNILSIYHD 6LOT/ELZD  BLOZ/EL/Z0
1280928 00°0% 0008 gLL% 8lL02-9L Z986¢ SUQRNGIIURY pu' 5334 'sauld S3AIAYA 7T YNILSIYHD 6L02/11/20  6L0Z/LLI20
6E'6809'Z$ 0c’0% 00°0% 0Z°6$ 6102-91 Z98%2 SUORNQLILOY) pue saa4 'sauly S3AIAYQA T YNILSIYHD 6L02/LL/IZ0 6L0Z/LL/20
65'819¢¢ 00°0% 00°0% o0o0cs 61022l 2986¢ SUQRNGLIUOY) pue 5334 'sauly S3AIAYA 71 YNILSIHED 6L02/11/20  610Z/LL/20
65029'2% 0c'0% 00°0% 06'v$ 6102-91 2986 SUDRNQUIUDY) pue 5834 'sauld SIIAVA T YNILSINHD 6L0Z/LLZ0  6LOZ/LLIZO
6¥'5Z9'Z¢ 00°0% o0'0% 0s'0% 6L02-5L 29852 SUORNYUIUDT) pUR 5934 'SauUld SIIAYA T YNILSIYHD 6L02/L1/20  6L0Z/LLIZO
B66'SZ9'ZE 00°0% 00°0% ¥6'ES &1L02-¢t ¢9BGE SUDINGUILOT) puUE 5284 'Sauld SIAYA T YNILSINHD BLOZ/LLZ0 BLOZ/LLIZ0
£6'629Z% 00°'0% 00'0% 0LELS 610291 29852 SUQINQUILOS pue $884 'sauly SNV T YNILSIHHD 610271120 6LOT/LLIZ0
EOEr9'ES 00°0$ 00'0% 0+'02% 610281 29852 SLONNGUIIOY puke $984 'sauld SHIAYT T YNILSIHHD 6LOZ/LLZ0  SL0ZT/LLIED
£F'£99'2$ 00’08 00°0% 00°.$ 610251 02852 SUONNGUIUOY pUE $331 'SAUIY SIIAVA T YNILSIYHO BLOZ/LLZ0  B10Z/LL/ED
£7'0.9'28 00°0% 000% 0L0% 610251 085z suoungUuC) pue 234 'saul4 SIIAVA T YNILSIEHD 6L0Z/LLIZ0  6L0Z/LLIZ0
£6'0L9'28 0c'0$ 00°0% 0518 610251 09852 SUOINGUIUGY PUEB $394 ‘saUl] S3IIAVA T YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/LLIE0  B10Z/LLFED
£0'2L9'28 Q0'0% 0008 0e'Ts 610251 08852 SUORNGLIUOD PUE 5394 ‘Sl SAIAVA T YNILSIEHD 6LOZ/LLIE0  61L0S/LLIZ0
£TrL9eE 00'0% 00°0% 0e'es 610251 02852 SUCHNALUOD PUR 334 'sauld S3IIAVA T YNILSIHHD B1L0Z/LL/20 6L0E/LLIZ0
£5'9.9'¢S 00°0% 00'0% 09°0% 610251 09852 suonnNGLUIUCY pue saw4 'sauly SAAVA M YNILSIHHD 61L02/LLIZ0 BLOT/LLIZO
€1°£L9'2% aouggeg Huluubeg veday
ajuejeg HpatH nqaQq ANUIASY #1diasoy al ss3204d asoding awunosg ajeq ajeq 1sod
1bpng INUIAIY PRIBWINST -BPUBIOWSY uonaesuell
00°00C°ES 1efipng jeuy [es3usy pung
{8334 % S3aNIZlewodu) Wal 1507 pue Sautj uoed  LLE0-0LE-000L HOGWINN WURoIdY
00°0% o00'0Lr'9LE r0'858'2s ‘[0 QLA uncooy
00'0% 00°0% 9Z'095'LE TBIC L WNa20Y
96'L55'eL4 00°0% 00'0$ 92'095' LS 6102-62 L4652 6L0Z 41d Merugsd 301440 SHOLIONY ALNNOD YNYISWNTIOD 6L0Z/LLIZ0  6LOZIFLIZD
ZTZLL'SLS aouejeg Buiuubag poday
aouejeg Upats ngaq anusasy #¥@39y QI s59904d asoding annog ajeq a1eq 1sod
WBpng ANUIAIY PSIBUIRST -EPUCIOWSY uogoesuelL
00°0LF'9LS awbpng ey [B12USY  pung
{00 YNVIGWNTQDINEIS - pund ARig 21and  £L00-0Z-0001L  HI9QWINN JUno3aY
0008 OG'BL6'9ELE S8YIZ'YES TRIOL LA Wnoddy
0003 0o'ng PP asr'els (€10 | oDy
SLPYSCLLS 0008 00°0% PP osr'cLe 6L02-81 £985¢ 6102 41d 994 AVIH4C SHOLIANY ALNNOD TICHHYD 8LOZ/EL/Z0  BLOZ/ELIZ0
65 00L'921L% ooueleg Buuwbag wodey
@auejeg NpID nagaqg snuaAdy #3deoay QI 5S9904d asoding amnos ajeq ajeq 1sod
whpng anuaasy pajewll}sy -epuEICIIALY uonaesuel)
00'6LE'SELS 196png (eur4 |RJBUSD) pund
{00 TogYvolamIg - pund Aesqr oland  ZLOC-OrZ-0001  HSGWNN Unosoy
610z Menugay
pung Ag
L'8LOZA NVN Jobpa anuansy

WY 9221 L)L 6102/92/E

ALINNOD MHVLS "AdvHE JIN9nd YASININ



Lo ¢ abed "UORELLIOMI Pa100[as S1oo(al Hoday

88'8LS'ZS 00°0% 00'0% 091§ 610z-9L Z98ST SUOIINGUIIOYD PUE 588 ‘sauly SAAAYI 7T YNILSINHD BLOZ/LL/ZC  6LOZILL/ZO
8%'025'2$ 00°'0% 00'0% Sz'0% 610251 08852 SUONNQUIUCT pue saad ‘sauly SIAYD 7T YNILSIIHD 6L0Z/LL/ZD  BLOS/LLICO
£2°0Z8'TS 00°0% 00'0% 06°'L$ 8L0Z-51 09852 SUONNGUINOT puE 5837 ‘sauly SIAYT T ¥NILSIMHD 6L0Z/LL/Z0  §LOZ/LL/Z0
£9'225'2% 0008 000t 09t 6102-G1 09852 SUQHNGUINOD PUE $88 ‘sl SIAYG 1 YNILSIFHD 6L02/LL/Z0 B6LOT/ILLIEO
£T°4T5'7$ 00'0% 0008 06'0% 610251 09862 SUONNGUILOT pue saad ‘sauld SAIAVA T YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/LLIC0  610T7LL/E0
£1L'825'28 00°0% 00°0% ov'1$ 8L02-5L 09852 SUOYRQUIUOT PUE S334 'SaUld SIAAYA T YNILSINHD 6L0Z/LL/Z0  6LOZ/LLIZO
£5°625'CS 2oueleq HuluBog voday

sosuejeg npas nqag anuaAsy #idiesey  gpssedoud asoding 22ino0g ;eq ajeq 1so0d

wbpng aNUAADY PIJEWINST -RPUBICWAN uonoesuery
00°05'Z3 12bpng jeuly {elsussy 1pung

BWODU| Ul pRleIsdO-uIoD) tolRd  OO00-0PE-000L  ISQUWINN JUNodDy
00°0% 00°0CC'ES 621558 B0 (LA Wno2ay
00°0% 00°0% Zr'3TTs elo L Wnozoy

LLBYY'ES 00°0% co'0% 000LS 6LOZLE 51092 SUCANGUILGD pue S804 ‘sauly S3IAYA TTYNILSIYHD 6L02/S2/20  6LOZ/SZ/E0
1L8S¥'ZS 00°'0% 00'0d oZ'es 6L0Z-LE SL08T suonnqUIue) pue saad ‘sauldy S3IAYA 11 YNILSIYRD 6L08/52/20  6102/52/20
L6'99% 2% 00°0% 00'0% 04'1% 6L0Z-1E cLoee suoinquiucy) pue s34 'sauly S3IAYA 1 YNILSIMHO 6L02/52/20 6102/82/20
19'89¥'28 00°0% 00'0% 62613 6L02-1E SLose SUOINQUILCY pue se2 ‘sauld SAIAYA 7T YNILSIHHD 6L02/5T/20 6L0Z/52/20
06°481'CS 0008 000% 06'Z1$ 6102-L€ SLo0eg suoHNqUIUCY puE s224 ‘saul SAIAYQ T YNILSIIHS 6108/52/20  610Z/52/20
0800528 00°03% [ola)e}: 05'0% 8102-L€ sL092 SueINGUILCY pue S334 'SIULY SAAIAYG T YNILSIHHD 6102/52/20  6L0ZISTIe0
QE'L0S'ZE 00°0$ 00°0% 06'6% 6L02-1C SLosg SUOKNQLIUCY puUB S84 'seuld SAIAYA T YNILSIHHD 6102/52/20 6L0T/S2IE0
02'205'2% 0608 00'0% ¢00% 6L02-¢€ L20og yueg aseys 1ad Npao oSt 6122/ SAIAVYA 1 YNILSIMHD 8102/52/20  6L0Z/ET/C0
2T L05'2E 00°0$ 00°0$ 01’68 610Z-0€ 88652 6102/02/0Z-61/61/20 suohnqLuo] SAIAVA T YNILSINHD 6L02/02/20  6102/02/20
ZEOILG'TS 00°0% 00'0% [3: 74 610Z-0¢ 98652 510Z/0Z/02-61/61/20 SUOHNGUIUOD SAIAYA T YNILSINHD BLOZ/0Z/Z0  6LOZ/0Z/20
L1°LZS'TS 00°0% oo'csd [T 6102-0¢ 89652 51L02/02/02-61/61/20 suonngLIuo) S3IAVA 71 YNILSIYHD 6L02/02/20  8102/02/20
85 L¥S'TS 00°0$ 000 0z'Zs 6L0Z-08 98852 §1.02/0Z/02-6L/61/20 SUONGLIUOY) S3IAYA T YNILSIHHO BLOTIOZIZ0  6102/0T/E0
8L6¥5'2E 00°0% oo'cd oL 6102-82 65652 SUORNGUUIOY puk saaJ 'sauly SIIAVYA 1 VNILSIMHD 610Z/LLIZ0  6L02/6L/T0
gLLS5'ZS 00°0% 00°0% 66'6% 6102-92 66652 suonngLUC) puUE $284 ‘sl S3INVA 7T YNILSIYHD BL0Z/LLIZ0  610Z/61/20
L1'195'2% 00°0% 00°0% ve6$ 610287 BS65T SUORNGUIUOY) PUE 5393 's3Uld SIAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6LOS/LLIZ0 61L02/61/20
L5058 00°0% 00’0 00°'9% 610Z-LL 59852 SUONNGUINOY) PUE $384 'saul S3IAYA 1 YNILSIHIHD 6102/EL/20 6L02/EH/E0
15'946'2% 00'0% co'og 0028 610Z-41 Se85Z SUCANYUUOT PUE Saa4 “sally SAAYA 1 YNILSIHIHD 61L0Z/€L/20  6LOT/EL/CO
1G°E85'CS 0008 0o'as 0L'¥$ 6102-41 §9862 SUCNNQUIUCT pue 884 ‘sauly SIIAYD 1 YNILSIFHD 6102/€L/2C  6L0Z/EL/E0
L9°/95'E% 00°0% oo 00028 G1L0C-LL 59852 SUOINQUILOD PUE 834 'sauly SAIAYA T YNILSIHHO 6LOZ/ELZC  6LOZ/ELIE0

souepeyg npa1y ngqeq anugasy #1diedsy ) $58904d asoding 221N05 eq aeQ 150d

«@mﬁ—_m INUSAY pNEWNST -EPUBIOWSN uopdesuei}
00°000°¢S 186png |eul4 jesauasy 1pung

{9334 % SINIJIEWOU| Walf 1507 PUE SeuUId uoned | LEQ-01€-000L ~SQUINN 1UNCIDY
610z Aernuqed
pund Ag

L6102 NYN 1obpa snuansy

NV 9€-LL: 11 610€/9Z/E ALNNOD MYVLS 'AdvHEMN 2119nd YAYINIA



2 jo v ebed ‘LONBWIOIU PS1SIas S109)18s Hoday

00°0% 00'052'2% 2L1LESS (E10L ALA WNoo%Y
00'0% 00°0% GZLLES 181e] WNody

8281228 o0'0% 00°0% 02 6L0Z-lT SL09T SUoRNQLIUCY PUE 5334 'sauld SIIAVA 1 YNILSIEHD 8L0T/STIZ0 &10Z/$T/C0
8r’LZT'CS Q0'0% 00°0% 0L L% 6L0Z-1E SL09T SUORNQLIUDY pUE 5334 'sauly SIAYA 71 YNILSIHHD 6LOZISZIE0 610Z/5c/T0
2592228 Q00% 00°0% 05°L$ 6LOZ-LE SLosg sUeRNqUIUDY pue $334 'sauld SAAVA 11 YNILSIMHD 6L02/52/20 810E/52/20
20°0£Z'2S 00°0% 00'0% 00'6S 6L02-L€ SLO9Z SUOHNJUILCY) PUE S884 'Sauld SAIAVA 1 YNILSIHHD 6102/52/20 6L0Z/GE/20
BO'6EZ'EZS 00'0% 00°0% og'es 6LOZ-LE G102 SuURINQUIUGY) PUB S2a4 'Sauld SAIAYQ 1 YNILLSIHHD §10E/S2/20 61 02/52/20
geere'ee 00'0% 00°0% 00'9% 6L0Z-0¢ 88652 610Z/02/0Z2-61/6 LIZ0 SUORNQLIUOD SAAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6102/02/20  6102/02/20
8€'8¥T'ZS 00'0% 00'0% 59'9e$ 610202 98652 &1L0Z/0C/02-61/61/20 SUCINQLIUCD SAIAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6102/02/20  6108/02/20
EOVET'ZS 00°0% 00°0% 02'S% 6L0Z-0€ 28652 6102/0Z/0Z-6LI61/20 SUDRNYUIIDY SAIAVA 1 YNILSIMHD 6L02/02/20 6102/02/T0
£T'682'CS 00°0$ 000s 06'9% B810C-82 6569T SUORNQLIUDY PUB S884 'sauly SAAYA T YNILSINHD 6102/L1120 &L0C/6LIZ0
£L°952'2% 0c'os 00’08 0L0% 6102-82 69657 SUORNQLIUGYD PUE $3D4 "SOUI4 SAAVA 1 YNILSIHHD 61081210 6i02/61/20
£2'96c'ze 0008 00'0s G6.% 6102Z-82 65652 SUOBNGUIIGD pue $234 '$suid SAAYA 1 YNILSINHD 6102/LL/E0 6L0E/8LI20
8L'¥0E'ZE 00°0% 000 008 610Z-82 6965¢ SUORNQLIUDY pue S84 'seuld SAAYA T YNILSINHD 6102/2L120 GLOZ/EL/20
|E¥0C'ZE 00°0% 00'0% G9'9% 6102-82 65652 suoRNqLUUEY pue 5334 'saul4 SIAVA 1 YNILSIMHD §102/LLI20 6L 0Z/8L/20
EOLLE'TS 00°0% 00'0% Q05018 81L02-87 65652 suoNNQLUUOY pue sea4 'sauld SAAYA 1 YNILSIMHD 8102/21Li20 GLOE/BLIE0
€09ly'ee 00°0% 00°0% 06'5% 6L0C-41 88852 SUORNQUIUOY) PUB 5834 'Salild SAHAYA 1 YNILSTHHD 6L02/CLIZ0 6LOZ/ELICO
£6'1Z7'Z8 00°0% 00’0t 05°0% 6102-L1 QU852 suohquuc) pue saad 'sauid SAAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6102/EL/20 6L0Z/ELiZ0
o8 A A 00°0% 000 09°'2¢ 610C-L1 §9852 SUORNQLIUCY) pue 5334 'SaUl SAIAVYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/ELIC0 B8LOC/ELIZO
£O'LEY'ZS 00'0% 000 $G°0% 6LOZ-LL $9852 SUOBNOLIUDY) PUB $394 "$8uI $SAIAVA 1 YNILSIMHD 6L0Z/EL/20 BLOZIEL/Z0
85°LER'ZE 0003 oo'ce 00Ze$ 6102-91 29852 suofnguUuo) pue saad 'sauld SAIAYA 1 YNILSIHHD SLOZ/LLICO G102/ L HED
B5ESH'ZE 00°0% 00'0% 0r'g$ 610Z-9L £984Z SUORNGLUOY) PUBE 5984 'sBuld SAIAYA T YNILSIEHD 610271120 6LOZ/LL/20
8819 ZS 0008 00'0% g5 a% 6102-91 29852 suoinguuo) pue saag 'sauld SIIAVA 71 YNILSIEHD 6L0ZrLL/I20 &1L02/LLI20
£5°'89F'c$ 00'0% 00°0$ aTara 5 610291 29852 SUCHNGUIUOD) PUE $394 'saUld SAIAYA T YNILSIHHD BL0Z/LLIZ0 gLozg/LLfco
£4°0.7'2S 00'0% 00'0% 09°'g¢ 6L0Z-9L 28857 SUCNNQUUC] pue s34 ‘sauld SIAYA T YNILSIEHD 6L0Z/LLIED BLOE/LLIZO
CLBLYF'TE 00'0% 00'0% FA A TA 6L02-91 (4524457 SUOINGUINOD PUE $384 “sauly SAIANYA T YNILSIHHD 610271120 6L0Z/LLIC0
8.v05'CS 00'0% 00'0% Q0'FS 610291 2885¢C SUCINQUILOT PUE S884 “sauld SAIAVA T YNILSIYHD 61L0Z/LL/2C 6L0E!LLIZ0
8.'805'¢$ 00°0% Go'0% Qg'9s 6102-91L 29852 SUOIAGUIIOT) PUE $294 ‘saul] SAIAYA T YNILSIHHD 610271120 6LCC/LLIE0
85°515'ZS 00'0% 00Ccs 0828 610c-91 cERsT SUONNQUILOY pue S84 'sauld SAIAVA T YNILSIFHD 6102/11/20 6L0E/LLIZ0
8€'8LS'TS 00°0% 00'0% 0508 610291 29852 SUOINGUIUOD pUB s834 'sauld SIAYQD T YNILSIHHD 6102/11/2C 6LC2/LL/C0

2Jjuereq Npa1y nqaq anNu3AdY #diaosy g ss9R0ud asoding Funog eq aeq Isod

106png BNUIABY PAIBWITST -EPUBIOWSLY uonoesuelL
00°05L°2$ aebong jeuly [BJRUBD Tpund

W] 2ulydep paesadQ-UioD UoNed  Q000-OPE-00CL -12GWNN JUNCIDY
610Z Aenigad
pung Ag

L'61L0ZA NN 1abpa anuaaay

WY 9E-21:L L 610€/9Z/¢ ALNNOD MYUVYLS "ANYHE 31N9Nd YAYININ



2 jo G abey "UOIBLLUIGILTL P3J03(3s §199(19) Woday

05°629% 0o'0% 00'0% 09°6% 6102-82 6G6SZ sueANQUILCD puk s34 'sauiy SIIAVA T YNILSIHHD 6102/4L/20  6LOT/6LZO
0D'6E9S 00'0% 00°0% 0S'tv% 8L0Z-41 G9852 SUCHNQUIUOY pue S84 'saul SAIAVA 1 YNILSIHWHD 6102/EH/2D BLOT/ELZD
0S°E¥93% 00°c% 00°0% 0C'€$ 610291 2986¢C suonnQIIUOD pue sas4 ‘sl S3IAYA T YNILSIHHS 6102/L1/ED 610Z/LLZ0
0S°9+9% co'cs 0008 00°5% 610291 Z985e SUORNQUIUOY) PUR 5334 'sauld SAIAYQA T YNILSIHHD 6102/LLZ0  6LOZ/HLIZ0
05'159% 000% 00°0% 0s'es &L0Z-91 29852 suoRNQUIUOY pue saF ] 'sauly S3IAYA 71 YNILSIUHD 610E/LL/20  6L0Z/LLIZ0
00'P58% co'cg 00°0% ferAl=1 610291 29862 suonnquIUoD pue sasd 'sauly S3IAYA 1 YNILSIMHD 6L0Z/LL/E0  B6L0Z/LL/Z0
GZ'6593% 0o0% 00'0% 0cze 610291 29862 SUORNQUIUDY) pue saa4 'sauly S3IAYA 1 VNILSIMHD 6L0Z/LL/20  6LOZ/LLITO
5271998 00'0% 00°0% 05°2% 610Z-91 29852 SUoRNGIIUOD puB 5394 'saul S3IAYA TTYNILSIYHO 6L02/1L1L/20  6LOZ/LLIZO
52’8998 00'c$ 00°0% 0s'z$ 5402-91 29852 SUORNQUIUOD PUB S35 'SaUl SAIAYA TYNILSINHD 6L0Z/LLZ0  6LO0Z/LLIZ0
ST L9 00'0% 00°0% 00'L% 6102-91 29882 suonnquyuo) pue sas4 ‘sauly S3IAYA 1 YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/LL20  6L0Z/LL/Z0
$2'2L9% aoueleg ButuuiBag poday

anuejeg npain ugaq anuaaay #1929y qpssavoad esoding anos sjeq ayeq ysod

3ebpng 8NU3ASY PAJeWINST -BPUBIOWAYY uogaesuel)
00'0GL5 3ebpng |euly [e1DURs)  pung

{334 xvd}sea pue saul4 uolied - 18UID  8EE0-66£-000L HBUWNN LNy
o0'0% 00°000°2% 0£'09L% E101 (1A JUno3oy
00°0% 0o'0$ SL'6e$ EI0 L JUNodaYy

0.°6£8'LS 00'0% 00°0% 05°LS &610Z-LE SL09Z SUONNQUILOS pPUE Saa4 'sauly S3IIAVA 1 VNILSIHHD 6L02/G2/20  6102/52/20
0z’ Ly8'L$ 0008 [s[olsk: oroLs 6l102-l¢ SLo9T SUONNQUINOT pue sead 'sauly STIAYA 1 YNILSIYHD 6LOZ/ST/E0 61029220
09°'158'LS 00'0% 00°0% 06°¢s 6L0z-le SL09z SUSHNGUIVOD pue saa4d ‘sauld SZAYA T VYNILSIHHD 6LOZ/SE/20  6102/5E/20
05°552'L% 00'0% 00°0% 050% &l0Z-lE sLoee SUOINQUILOY pUB 5894 *sauly SAAYA 1 YNILSIMHD 6102/52/20  6102/S2/20
00958 LS 00'0% Q0°0% 0Z2°0% 6lL02-0¢ 98667 61L02/02/02-61/61/20 SUSHngUOD SAIAYT T YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/02/120 6102/02/20
0Z'952'L% 00'0% 00'0% o0ezLg 10208 8865CC 6102/02/02-61/6L/20 SUQUNQUIUOD SAIAYA 7T YNILSIHHD 6102Z/02/20  6102/0Z/20
05'898'L$ 0008 o00% GELS 610282 GS65C suoNQUILOD pue saad ‘sauly SAAYA 1 YNILSIMHD 6L0Z//L/Z0  6LOTI6LICO
G8'608'1% 00°0% 00°0% 08'1% 6102-82 65652 SUOHNGUIUCT pUE $884 "sauly SIIAVA T WYNILSINHD 6102/4L/IZ0  610Z/6L/E0
59°1/8'L$ 00'0% 0008 0g°0% 610282 69652 SuUoNNQUIUO] PUE S224 'sauly SAAYA T VYNILSIHHD BLOZILLIZ0  8L02/6L/E0
S6148'L$ 00’08 00°0% 09°0% 6102} 59852 SUCHNQUIUG] PUB 5397 'sauly S3IAYA T VYNILSIYHD BLOZ/EL/Z0 GL0Z/EL/ED
S5CiR'LE 00°0% 00°C$ aLos 810291 <985T SUCNNGUIUOD pUE s34 ‘sauly SAIAYI 7T YNILSIHHD 6LOZ/LLIZD 61021 L/E0
S9'ZTL8'LS 00°0% 00°0% or'0$ 6102-91 29892 SUORNGLUOD PUB $534 'sauld SAAVT 11 VNILSIMHD 6L0Z/LL/Z0  6L02/LL20
S0°ELB'LE 0o 0% 00'0$ 00'es 6102-91 298sZ SUOANGUIUCY puE S22 'sauly S3AYA T YNILSIHHD 6L02/LL/Z0 5L0E/LL/Z0
50'9:8'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 0E'Z$ 610Z-91 28852 SUONNGLIOT PUE $334 ‘S3ul4 SIIAYG T YNILSIHHD 6LOZ/LLIZ0  SLOZ/LLZ0
5€'88'LS 00'0% 00°0% 0508 610z-94 z985T SUOCHNGLILOT pUe $994 ‘sauly SNV T YNILSIHHD 6L0Z/LLIZ0  5L0E/LLZ0
S88L8'LS @ouejeg buiuubeg Loday

asuejeg upaiy ugsq anuassy #ydiaoay () sS9004d asodung a0IN0g ajeq 3jeq 150d

1ebpng SNUDASY PAIBWNST -EPURIOWSH uehaesuel)
Q0°000'CS nabpng [eulg |eJBUSs) pung

{43dvd 93LNIHdIse9 pue S3UIJ LoARd -JAUI0  /GE0-BGS-000L  HBQWNN UN0DY
6107 Aenuga
pund Ag

1'6L0ZA NYN 106paT snusasy

Wv 9eLL L1 6102/92/E ALNNGO MHVYLS ‘Advdgl1 0INgnd YAY3NIN



. o g sbed "UCIBWLIOJU] P3103Ias Sioael Hoday

00'0% 00°005'2% 05'989% Be ) QLA WnooaY
00°0% 0008 P4 (2101 J}Nodoy
0SELE'LE 00'0% 00°0% LZ°2CS 81L0Z-L¥ 092 1sal2il| 6L0O2 LIBEB0AD 610T/¥0/E0  6L0OZ/BZICO
LLGES'LS 00'0% 00'0% SyeLs 61L0Z-0F 092 BN Q94 6102 ZLSZr0QT 6L0Z/PO/E0  6102/82/20
ZTP5E'IE 00'0% 00'0% £o'0es 6l02-6¢ 1 44°EH Isal13jul 8102 984 OLLZ.000 6LOZ/PO/E0  6L0Z/8TIZ0
SEYes'ls 00°0% 0008 88°0€$ 6l02-8% ha o4 1Sol9lUl 6102 Qa4 9LL2100D 6L0THOEC  BLOZIBE/Z0
£5SI6'LE 00°0% 00'0% £5°66% 6l0e-2€ et Isajalut 6LOC Qo4 SLPOB0QD 6LOZ/O/EC BLOZI82/20
OL'SI6'LE 0003 00'0% £4'8.1% BLOZ9€E PrOoe 6102 g=d jsasai| 91605000 6L0Z/PO/EC  61L02/82/20
EBESL'TE 00'0% 00°0% FO'€S 610z-5¢ S£082 6107 g8 I1salajy| SONIAYS 610Z/F0/E0  §102/82/20
[8951'2% aouejeg Buluuibag Loday
asuejeg HpaIn ngqaq anuaady #idiaosy Q| $5920.d asodind annog aleq 21eQq 150d
1ebpng onuaAdy PIIEWIIST -EPUBICWYY uopaBsuEl]
00'005'Z3 1386png Jeury [2I9URD)  pundy
SUSUNISIAU| U SPUSPIAI] S0 1Sasa| 0000-L0£-000L JSQUIn JUNC0Y
00'0$ 00°005'ES €L ores 12101 QLA WNoo0Y
ac'0$ 00'0% €0°00L$ ej0L N0y
L9EST'ES 00°0% 00'0% Q028 6L02-LE SL09C suopnquuey) pue 5as4 'sauld SAAVA 1 YNILSIHHD SLOZISE/E0 BLOE/GZ/E0
L9°55T'ES 00°08 00'0% 8¥0es 6L0Z-82 65652 SUCHNQIILCY pue s394 'sauly S3AIAVA T YNILSIYHD 6102/24/20  BLOZ/BLIZO
Slgez'et 00°0% 00’08 00'52% 6L02-41 59852 SURNNQUILDY pue s3a4 'sauid S3AIAVA T YNLLSIHHO 8102/SL/20 6LOZ/ELRD
SULLE'ES 00 0% a00% SG°LLS 6LoZ-9L 29862 suoynguiue) pue sead ‘saulg SIIAYC 71 YNILSIHHS 6L02/LL/Z0  61L0Z/LLiZ0
0L 8ZE'ed 00°0% 0c'0% [ ReTA 610291 29852 $uonNNQqUIUCY) PUB s8a4 'sauly SAAYA TYNILSIYHD 6:0T/LL/Z0 B6LOZILLIZO
0/°E5E'cS soueleg Buwubag poday
aaueleg npain bl ETn] anuaAay #hanay () ssacoud asoding BNOG ajeq ayeq 1sod
1ebpng aNU3AIY PAIBWINST -EPUBICWANY uopoesuesL
00 o0s'ed 1edpng euly [eJsusty pun
S{ENPIAIPU - SUCRNGUIUCD PRIDSIIUN  0Q00-159-0001 HEqWnN Juncady
00°0% 00°05.8 0¥'621LE JE0L QLA WN020Y
00 0% 00'0% S9LYS |10 L WNo20Y
09'vZ9% 00°0$ co'c$ 05°1L$ 610z-LE §5Loez SUQIRQUILOD pUE S84 ‘sauld SIAYT T YNILSIIHD 6102/82/20  6LGTISEiE0
0l gcog 00'0% G00% 00'zs 6102-08 88652 6102/02/02-6L/61/20 suounqQUIUOD SIIAVA T VNILSIMHD 6L02/02/20  6102/02/20
0lL'8go% 00°0% 00'0% or'ig 6102-82 65692 SUONNGLIUOT PUE $304 'Sl S3AYA T YNILSIYHD BL0E/LL/Z0  BLOZ/6L/T0
asuejeg upaln Hgaqy anuaaay #idiesay Q) $$9230.d asoding annog ayeq 21eQ I1S0d
wopng 8nUaAdY PILELINST -EpUBIOWDY uoRIBSUEl |
00'05L% aebpng jeus |esBuan) pung
{334 xwdlsesd pue saul4 uoseg - B0 BEC0-B6E-000L  42QWNN 1UNOITY
610¢ Aerugay
pund Ag
L'61L02A NVN Jabpa anuaaay

WY 821 L L BLOEZ/9C/E ALNNCD MYUVLS "AYYHEN 2M19Nd YAYININ



210 2 abey

"UORELLOM P210RI9s SIDayed Moday

00°0% 00'LEL'EBIS 86'9LP VLS 'SIUNCADY PSS 0} (RI01 (LA noday
00°0% co'Cc$ YLZ8L0LS SIUNCORY PRRAFS Jo) RI0L Hoday
00708 0O'LEL'EB9S 26°9LP'PTLE (SWUNOD2Y PRIOS(SS 10y [BI1OL TLA PUNL [BISUSD)
00°0% 00'c% PLZELOLS ‘SIUNOITY PIIBIDS JO) [RIOL pund [B1ausD
00°0% CoooLs 669223 [e}o) QLA JUncaoy
00'0% 0008 5.°.9% Je0L NoADY
65°9¢1%- 0008 00°0% 56'ZZ% 6102-82 65652 SuDHNqQUILCY) pue s2a4 'sauiy SIAAVYA TYNILSIHHD 6102121720 6L0Z/6L/Z0
Y9 E0LS- 00°0% 00°0% 08'vrs 610Z-91 3985¢ SUORNGLILOD PUE $334 '$auld SAIAVA T YNILSIHHD 610Z/LL/20  6LOZ/LLITO
#2865 goueteg Buuuibag poday
aouejeg npatd nqaq anuandy #1diaoay () $S90.1d asoding a2Inog ajeq 29eq 1504
wbpng aNu3ADY PAILLUST -EPUEIOWAR uonsesuel)
00°00L% 196png feuly |esBusD) pung
Buniesod-uoN SNOJUBIBISIY - 18I0 0000-Z68-0001  18QUINN N0y
00°0% 00°052¢ 18'0€% el 1A uncooy
00°0$ 00'0% L0ELS JEICL Wnoooy
61'6L28 00'0$ a0'0% £6°0% 6L0Z-lE SLo%g SUOINQUILCY) PUB 5334 'Saui S3AIAVA T YNILSIHHD 6102/52/20 6L 0E/SE/20
Zi'ozzs 00°0$ 00°0% ez 6L0Z-1E GL0%T SUOHNGUILOD pUE $334 '$auid SAIAVA T VYNILSIYHD 6102/52/20  6LOZ/S2/C0
9’22t 00°0% 00'0% £6°0% 6L02-0€ 88657 6102/02/0Z-6 /6120 SUCANQIIUCD SAAVA 1 YNILSIYHD 6102/02/20 BL0T/UZ/Z0
62°€ZZS 00°0$ 00°0$ ££'C$ 6L0Z-2L 59852 SUOINGLIUOD pUB $834 's3Ul4 SIAVYA 1 YNILSIHHO 610%/EL/ie0  6102/EL/Z0
[AR T 000t 00°0% £6'0$ 610221 c985¢ SUOINQUILDY pue s334 ‘'sauld SIIAVA T YNILSIHHD 5L0Z/HLIC0 6102/ 1120
59'922% 00'0% 00°0% 2'1$ 6L0Z-91 €985 SUDINGLIUDD pUe $334 '$BUl4 SAINYA TYNILSIMHD BLOZ/LL/Z0  BLOZ/LLZD
c5'8zes 00°0$ 00°0% AR 6L0Z-9L 29852 SUCINGUIUCY pue se34 ‘sauld SIIAVA T WNILSIEHD 6LOZ/LLIE0 BL0Z/LLED
6E'0ETS 00°0% 00°0% gL$ 6LGZ-91 CcO8ST SUCHNQLIUDY) PUB 5334 'Ssuld SIAIAVA T YNILSIEHD 6L0T/LLE0  6L02/L1LZD
aezees azuejeg Buuubag poday
asueleg npain ngag anusAsy #1d133ay Q] ssa001d asodang 2munog 81eq a1eq 150d
jeBpng anuUaA3Y PIIBIIGST -epUEIoLIapy ueRIesuel
00'09es a18bpng jeuiy |Blsuan pung
alesay 40y saddng Jo @S 0000-0Z8-C00L  HAAWNN WN0DY
6102 Aerugag
pung Ag
L'6102A NYN 19bpan SNUOADY

NV 9€:LL L1 BLOZ/9TIE

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AdvNgll 21M19Nd YAY3ININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 2/28/2019

Posted 3/4/2019 12:58:29 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $472,797 .43
Receipts: + $70,182.14
Payments: - $62,030.52
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 02/28/2019; $480,949.05
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 02/28/2019: $480,949.05
Entered Bank Balances as of 02/28/2018: $480,949.05
Deposits in Transit; + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $0.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 02/28/2019: $480,949.05

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

3/26/2019 11:56:45 AM
UAN v2019.1

There are no outstanding payments as of 02/28/2019.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 02/28/2019.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 02/28/2019.

Page 1 0of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/26/2019 11:56:45 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2019
Posted 3/4/2019 12:59:29 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY 618398119 $131,941.73 $139,549.98 $139,549.98 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT 3 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ2 2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
investment CD Chase 100078399134 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00
Investment CDb012716 106638111 $20,863.73 $20,894.41 $20,894.41 $0.00
Investment CD042517 106524019 $20,884.10 $20,902.55 $20,902.55 $0.00
Investment CD050916 106488743 $103,579.28 $103,758.01 $103,758.01 $0.00
Investment CD072716 0106125341 $20,830.27 $20,860.90 $20,860.90 $0.00
Investment CD080415 106254903 $31,423.74 $31,483.31 $31,483.31 $0.00
Investment CD082817 0106774145 $21,133.44 $21,155.71 $21,155.71 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS 1558166870 $21,996.14 $21,999.18 $21,089.18 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO 41981 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $472,997.43 $480,849.05 $480,949.05 $0.00

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/26/2019 11:56.45 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Dalte 2/28/2019
Posted 3/4/2019 12:59:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 37-2019 02/13/2019 PAYCHEX $9,850.88
PRIMARY Electronic 38-2019 02/06/2019 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $627.20
PRIMARY Electronic 39-2019 02/04/2019 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $225.55
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 40-2019 02/01/2019 PAYCHEX $90.35
PRIMARY Electronic 44-2019 02/13/2018 AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $396.00
PRIMARY Electronic 45-2019 02/13/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,118.72
PRIMARY Electronic 46-2019 02/13/2019 EBSCO $5,384.01
PRIMARY Electronic 47-2019 02/13/2019 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL $186.00
SERVICES
PRIMARY Electronic 48-2019 02/13/2019 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ., INC. $642.00
PRIMARY Electronic 49-2019 02/13/2019 MIDWEST TAPE $538.99
PRIMARY Electronic 50-2019 02/13/2019@ OHIQO LIBRARY COUNCIL $1,792.00
PRIMARY Electronic 51-2019 02/13/2019 NATURESCAPES $1,148.00
PRIMARY Electronic 52-2019 02/13/2019 QUILL CORPORATION $72.98
PRIMARY Electronic 53-2019 02/13/2019 RENTWEAR, INC. $44.31
PRIMARY Electronic 54-2019 02/13/2019 Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00
SRIMARY Electronic 55-2019 02/13/2019 TRINITY DOOR $1,394.55
PRIMARY Electronic 56-2019 02/13/2019 :.JNf\é:IQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $98.45
PRIMARY Electronic 57-2019 02/17/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 58-2019 02/17/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 59-2019 02/15/2019 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,103.61
PRIMARY Electronic 60-2019 02/14/2019 PAYCHEX $90.15
PRIMARY Electronic 61-2019 02/14/2018 PAYCHEX $1.289.78
PRIMARY Electronic 62-2019 02/15/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,110.08
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 63-2019 02/17/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,163.44
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 64-2019 02/19/2019 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,010.49
PRIMARY Electronic 65-2019 02/20/12019 MIDWEST TAPE $979.63
PRIMARY Electronic 66-2019 02/20/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $753.08
PRIMARY Electronic 67-2019 02/11/2019 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $200.98
PRIMARY Electronic 68-2019 02/20/2019 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $148.50
PRIMARY Electronic 69-2019 02/20/2019 SHOWCASES $128.79
PRIMARY Electronic 70-2019 02/20/2019 QUILL CORFPORATION $104.97
PRIMARY Electronic 71-2019 02/20/2019 AMAZON $557.09

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/26/2019 11:56:45 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.1
Reconciled Date 2/28/2019
Posted 3/4/2019 12:59:29 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 72-2019 02/20/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $23.55
PRIMARY Electronic 73-2019 02/25/2019 CHASE CARD SERVICES $337.12
PRIMARY Electronic 75-2019 02/28/2019 PAYCHEX $88.15
PRIMARY Electronic 76-2019 02/28/2019 PAYCHEX $9,178.39
PRIMARY Electronic 77-2019 02/28/2019 PAYCHEX $1,198.83
PRIMARY Warrant 6698 01/31/2019 Minerva YMCA $200.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6699 02/13/2019 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $45.09
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Warrant 6700 02/13/2019 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $60.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Warrant 6701 02/13/2018 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,833.67
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Warrant 6702 02/13/2019 STARK COUNTY TREASURER $24.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6703 02/13/2019 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,011.73
PRIMARY Warrant 6704 02/13/2019 TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $3,770.45
PRIMARY Warrant 6705 02/17/2019 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION $100.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6706 02/17/2019 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $325.00
$62,230.52

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUELIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

3/26/2019 11:56:45 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2019.1
Recenciled Date 2/28/2019
Posted 3/4/2019 12;59:298 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 15-2019 02/11/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $22.75
PRIMARY Standard 16-2019 02/11/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $273.60
PRIMARY Standard 17-2019 02/13/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $85.85
PRIMARY Standard 18-2019 02/13/2019 CARROQOLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,456.44
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 19-2019 02/13/2019 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $49,014.74
PRIMARY Standard 20-2019 02/13/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $4,999.00
PRIMARY Standard 29-2019 02/14/2019 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,560.26
QFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 28-2019 02/19/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $215.31
PRIMARY Standard 30-2019 02/20/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $104.91
PRIMARY Standard 32-2019 02/22/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $0.02
PRIMARY Standard 31-2019 02/25/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $105.89
CD012716 Interest 38-2019 02/28/2019 CD012716 $30.68
CD042517 Interest 40-2019 02/28/2019 CD042517 $18.45
CD0509186 Interest 36-2019 02/28/2019 CD050916 $178.73
CD072716 Interest 39-2019 02/28/2019 CD0O72716 $30.63
cho8o415 Interest 37-2019 02/28/201¢ CDO80415 $59.57
CcDo082817 Interest 41-2019 02/28/2018 CD082817 $22.27
SAVINGS Interest 35-2019 02/28/2019 SAVINGS $3.04

$701,182.14

Page 5 of 5



End

Minerva Public Library

February 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for March 2019
Board Meeting



Y | 2018 Annual Report
M I N E RVA‘ Library Board President — Roger

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Reade®Explore eDiscover Library Director — Tom Dillie

877 Lynnwood Dr. « Minerva OH 44657 Fiscal Officer — Christian Davies
330-868-4101 ® Fax 330-868-4267
www.minervalibrary.info

In 2018 the library saw improvements in technology, increased checkouts of downloadable
content, new programs for children and teens, and improvements to the library’s physical plant
including new outdoor lighting. We said farewell to Youth Services Librarian Kelly Chaplin as she
moved on to a larger library, and welcomed Sarah Pearson in her place. We continue to provide you
with the books, DVDs, audiobooks, CDs, children’s activity kits, magazines, artwork, downloadable
materials, programs, services, and speakers that you find interesting and worthwhile. And you
enjoyed and made good use of those services, materials, and programs over the past year.

in 2018 :
* You checked out or renewed library materials 221,991 times.
You downloaded 15,862 e-books, audiobooks, CDs, and movies—a 29% increase over 2017.
You visited the library 94,750 times.
You asked 16,316 reference questions of library staff.
The Library loaned 52,353 items to patrons at other Ohio libraries.
You borrowed 18,651 items from other Ohio libraries.
The Library acquired 5,845 items for you to check out and enjoy.

Keeping you connected—online and in the community

In 2018 the library replaced all the public computers with newer, faster machines, and updated
the Microsoft Office suite of productivity software. In addition, the library’s free wi-fi network was
completely rebuilt, and we added wireless printing to help make use of the library’s fiber optic internet
connection. Improvements to network hardware behind the scenes made the library’s computers
faster and more secure. The library offers downloadable books, audiobooks, music, and movies to
you for free through the Ohio Digital Library and Hoopladigital.com. Lynda.com provides
comprehensive online job training for you in the library, at home, or on the go. Databases from the
Ohio Web Library provide online access to magazines and journals, genealogy resources,
encyclopedias, and reference books. The Library has a variety of meeting and study rooms for your
use and makes those rooms available for private functions as well as public meetings.

in 2018

The library was open 310 days and 2718 hours.

You logged on to internet computers at the Library 11,259 times: over 36 times a day.

You connected to library wi-fi over 6935 times.

You used the study rooms over 640 times for studying, writing, tutoring, and working.

Your community groups and public agencies as varied as the Girl Scouts, D.A.R., SPARK,
RTIP, Salvation Army, Sons of the American Legion, Minerva Historical Society, Good News
Club, D&D gamers, and many others, booked the meeting rooms 233 times.

Minerva Public Library ¢ 677 Lynnwood Dr. + Minerva, OH 44657
330-868-4101 + www.minervalibrary.info



Service to Youth
The Library offers varied story times for young patrons and their caregivers, the always popular
Summer Reading Program, and after school activities for tweens and teens. The Library also
rovides class visits to aid students and teachers from Minerva Local Schools, Minerva Area
Christian School, the area Mennonite school, the YMCA Preschool, and area homeschoolers.

In 2018 Library staff provided:
» 789 scheduled class visits to the Library—17,202 students served.
257 visits by library staff to classes at local schools—4328 students served.
83 story times for children of various ages—1,820 children and caregivers served.
75 different Summer Reading events—2,124 children and caregivers served.
69 after school programs—796 teens and tweens served.
107 other youth programs—2,881 children and caregivers served.

Library Youth Services staff also assist in the Library's partnership with SPARK (Supporting
Partnerships to Ensure Ready Kids), an early literacy and school-readiness program, and offers the
1000 Books Before Kindergarten reading challenge to encourage early literacy skills.

Library Funding

The Library is funded by a monthly distribution from the State of Ohio through the Public
Library Fund (PLF). The PLF currently receives 1.68% of the State’s General Revenue Fund. The
monthly PLF distribution is divided among Ohio's 88 counties and then distributed to public libraries in
each of those counties by that county’s Budget Commission.

2018 Revenue Percent Amount
Public Library Fund (PLF) 97.1% $663,798
Fines and Fees 1.2% $ 8,808
Contributions 9% $ 6,752
Miscellaneous 0.2% $ 1178
Investment Earnings 0.4% $ 2989
Total 100.0% $683,525
2018 Operating Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits 66.4% $417.610
Library Materials 11.0% $ 69.263
Purchased Services 17.3% $108,925
Other 3.0% $ 18,831
Supplies 2.3% $ 14,635
Total 100.0% $629,264
2018 Capital Expenditures

Maintenance and Repair 28.2% $ 11,769
Land Improvements 7.8% $ 3,265
Furniture and Equipment 64.0% § 26625
Total 100.0% $ 41,659

Generous Support
The Library appreciates your generosity in donating to help provide library programs and
services. Please consider the Library when you plan your annual giving.
In 2018 Library patrons and local businesses gave targeted donations totaling $2,800.
* Library book sales and anonymous donations provided $3,952.
» Patrons donated 413 books, CDs, DVDs, and audiobooks to the Library’s collection.

Minerva Public Library * 677 Lynnwood Dr. * Minerva, OH 44657
330-868-4101 » www.rminervalibrary.info



Director's Report—March, 2019

Building and Grounds—It has been a remarkably quiet month for maintenance.
The front have been ghosting off and on this month but | haven't called the
door company yet. It's nice to have all the parking spaces open again since
the construction crew at the YMCA cleared out. Teresa does plan to have the
landing at the end of the stairs striped off before the grand re-opening at the
YMCA. My hope is that her painter will also stripe all the spaces on that side of
the parking lot while he's at it.

Technology—The new website site is up and running. We are working on adding
content.

Publicity—Jennifer and the Youth Services staff are doing a good job posting
regularly and frequently to the library’s social media accounts. | have sent press
releqases weekly to the three weekly papers, and those papers are printing pretty
much everything we send. We also will be promoting programs on the Roxy
marguee in April and May,

Projects—I'm weeding the paperbacks in preparation for the booksale. | also
weeded music CDs to make some room in the storage drawers. Circulation of
CDs continues to drop, but there is still demand both locally and at other SEQ
libraries. 1'm also gluing chairs that have loose arms or legs, which is most of
them.

Programs—The spring book sale is April 6-13. I've scheduled five speakers for
Wednesday evenings April 17-May 15.

Meetings—| attended a meeting of area library Directors on 03/01; the Ohio

Library Council Board Meeting on 01/15; and the Chamber of Commerce Board
Meeting on 03/21.

03/26/2019 TD



March 2019 Youth Services Report

Spring brings our third annual Peeps Diorama contest and we scheduled two
opportunities for families to use our makerspace to create their model.
Patrons may use our variety of craft supplies here, or make their dioramas at
home to enter the contest. Patrons vote for their favorite beginning April 1.

We transformed our department with a Chrcka Chicka Boom Boom theme
and plan a preschool program based on the book during April. The Sensory
SPOT activities also got a makeover and now include green rice with
leprechaun coins, a Chicka Chicka Boom Boom tree with letters, and more
new stations for all ages to discover.

Spring Break finds the youth department preparing for summer reading and
the Chicka Chicka Boom Boom event, hosting a Peeps Makerspace, and a
viewing of Mary Poppins Returns. Kathy and Sarah will attend the
Northeast Ohio Youth Services Meeting in Navarre where librarians from
the local area share ideas to strengthen each library’s services to their
community. Part of this meeting is devoted to escape rooms and Sarah plans
to use this information to create a program for Minerva patrons.

Statistics for February:

Side door count:1355 Study Rooms Use: 39
Reference Questions: 1125 Other Questions: 21

MES: 6 visits 1355 School visits; 41 visits 754
YMCA Preschool: 4 visits 55

Book Beginnings: 2 programs 46 Story Time: 2 programs 21

After School; 16 programs 120

Sensory SPOT: 18

Additional Programs: Little Builders 6, Candyland preschool event 28,

Video Game Day 5

Teacher Collections: 27 collections, 586 books

Donations added in February: 9 hard covers, 7 paperbacks,1 book with CD, 2 DVD's

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
3/21/2019



